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In your letter of April 13, 1962, you request approval for off-lease
storage for oil produced from Federal oil and gas lease NM 081381-A
(your Federal "16" lease)s Presently, there is only one well on the
lease which is in sec. 3, T. 16 S., R. 31 E¢, N.M.P,M., Eddy County,
New Mexico, In order that you may get a pipeline connection, you
propose to install lease storage facilities in sec, 10, T. 16 S.,

Re 31 E., near the tank battery for oil and gas lease NM 026118,

You advise that there will be a separate tank battery for each lease
and that there will not be any commingling between NM 081381-4 and
NM 026118,

No objection is offered to the off-lease storage as proposed in the
above mentioned letter, Each tank battery should be properly marked
with a tank battery sign.

Very truly yours,
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